Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 10, 2022

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

Member Attendees

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Tameka White

Member Absentees

Audrey Thibodeaux, Catalene Theriot, Lisa Kiper, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

Staff Attendees

Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Bob Wertz

Guest Attendees

Erich Duchmanna, Jane Wood, Stephanie Gibson, Andrea Howard

CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:27 a.m. Ms. White made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Ms. Henderson made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Russ seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 2 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS22-001	221719	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-039	221644	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to William Livigni
CADDO	CADD22-0023	221784	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0024	221787	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0025	221788	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Shreveport Funeral Home and Cremation
CADDO	CADD22-0026	221789	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Washington's & Smith's Paradise Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-305	221792	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$115.51 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0055	221675	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0056	221712	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Denzel Brown
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0057	221713	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney & Mackey Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0059	221716	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0060	221725	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Treasures of Life for Life Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0061	221743	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0062	221744	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0063	221745	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary

Board Minutes

Page 3 of 19

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON ROL	U EBAT22-0064	221746	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0066	221835	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0067	221839	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Yolanda Washington		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0068	221840	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Yolanda Washington		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0069	221841	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	U EBAT22-0070	221842	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	U EBAT22-0071	221843	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0072	221838	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0073 2		221837	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Kelli Whittington		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-0074		221836	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Carney Mackey Funeral Home		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-021		221313	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-058		221715	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L. Booker Affordable Funeral Services		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-602 22		221322	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$262.50 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates		
EAST CARROLL	ECAR22-001	221781	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Harris Funeral Home		
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-001	221683	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-041	221503	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Replacement Services to Claimant		

Board Minutes

Page 4 of 19

EMERGENCY			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-049	221589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-055	221640	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service
ORLEANS	ORLE22-056	221641	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-057	221655	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Rhodes Funeral Home (NO/C)
ORLEANS	ORLE22-059	221682	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-060	221681	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-062	221718	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-066	221768	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-067	221765	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Murray Henderson Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-068	221762	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Respect of Life Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-070	221773	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Robinson Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-072	221778	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$152.56 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-073	221782	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd-Brooks Funeral Service
			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-300	221705	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE

Board Minutes

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Page 5 of 19 Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-301	221707	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
ASCENSION	ASCE21-348	221506	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ASCENSION	ASCE22-309	221658	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-310	221801	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-311	221804	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$215.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-300	221663	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,163.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-301	221844	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-302	221845	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
BOSSIER	BOSS22-307	221753	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-318	221748	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-319	221750	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CADDO	CADD22-320	221752	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
CALCASIEU	CALC21-359	221654	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-321	221645	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-322	221667	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,050.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes

Page 6 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC22-323	221668	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-324	221726	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$110.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-325	221727	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-326	221846	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-327	221847	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CAMERON	CAME22-300	221833	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,213.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
DESOTO	DESO22-301	221751	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-343	221703	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,041.85 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-353	221646	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-354	221647	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-355	221648	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-356	221653	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-357	221660	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-358	221661	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 7 of 19 Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-359	221662	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-360	221669	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-361	221671	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-362	221676	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-363	221698	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-364	221699	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-365	221760	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-366	221761	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-367	221763	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-368	221764	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-369	221766	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-370	221795	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-371	221796	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON R	OU EBAT22-372	221797	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 8 of 19

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-373	221798	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-374	221799	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-375	221800	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-302	221670	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL22-303	221737	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EVANGELINE	EVAN22-300	221664	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,820.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
IBERIA	IBER22-301	221704	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-301	221650	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-302	221659	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-303	221700	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JACKSON	JACK22-300	221755	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-727	221527	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-317	221730	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$691.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-318	221816	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 9 of 19 Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-319	221826	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-320	221827	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-321	221829	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-322	221830	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-323	221849	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$112.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-308	221706	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-309	221708	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-310	221709	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-311	221710	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-312	221722	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-313	221723	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-314	221724	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope SANE
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-302	221652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 19 Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LINCOLN	LINC22-304	221701	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$735.01 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-309	221812	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
MADISON	MADI22-300	221685	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
MADISON	MADI22-301	221759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-300	221832	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Natchitoches Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE19-849	221680	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$575.12 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-784	221695	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$463.51 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE21-839	221684	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$30.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-332	221649	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-333	221677	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-334	221678	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE22-335	221694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,262.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-336	221696	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-337	221697	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$28.50 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$9.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-338	221732	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$165.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 11 of 19

Board Date: 05/10/2022 Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-339	221802	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,698.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-340	221803	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$190.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-341	221805	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-342	221807	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-343	221809	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$241.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-344	221813	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$690.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-345	221848	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,684.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5001	221771	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$860.75 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health System
OUACHITA	OUAC22-309	221702	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-312	221642	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-313	221665	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-314	221734	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-315	221756	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-316	221757	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI21-338	221672	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,679.41 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-307	221728	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,782.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RED RIVER	REDR22-300	221747	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
SABINE	SABI22-300	221749	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-304	221806	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-305	221818	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-300	221814	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-319	221731	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$15.26 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$4.74 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-320	221808	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$30.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-321	221811	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$30.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-322	221820	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$331.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-323	221824	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes

Page 13 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-324	221831	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-315	221657	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
VERMILION	VERM22-301	221735	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,596.59 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Abbeville General Hospital
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-303	221651	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
BOSSIER	BOSS21-006	212546	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-0073	220912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD21-052	220063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD21-032	220003	Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD21-060	220576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0004	221424	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0015	221508	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,318.90 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$681.10 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Good Samaritan Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0016	221624	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD22-0017	221599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CARRO	CADD00 0040	004606	Olejes Flisikilit. APPROVED
CADDO	CADD22-0018	ZZ 16U6	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$260.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0019	221604	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
J. 1550	C, (DDZZ 0010	007	Payment of \$1,016.19 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
			Payment of \$3,983.81 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary

Board Minutes

Page 14 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
CADDO	CADD22-0021	221673	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC17-668	221754	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC17-673	171211	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC17-674	221779	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC18-401	221666	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC18-601	181512	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC18-652	182156	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CALCASIEU	CALC21-009	211617	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,237.97 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC21-023	221794	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$57.32 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-008	221769	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,142.37 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Johnson & Brown Funeral Home Payment of \$2,857.63 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-009	221643	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Combre Funeral Home Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Combre Funeral Home	
CALCASIEU	CALC22-602	221767	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
CAMERON	CAME19-301	221758	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
DESOTO	DESO21-005	220470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,372.80 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-126 212723		212723	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,375.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROU EBAT21-183 220621		220621	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lawson-Rollins Purple Shield Funeral Home	

Board Minutes

Page 15 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

	STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0023	221306	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-008	220951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-015	221221	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-028	221423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-032	221435	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-034 2		221466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,084.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
EAST BATON ROU EBAT22-036 221		221488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Craft-Ginn Funeral Chapel		
EAST FELICIANA	EFEL21-001	212493	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-0014	221607	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-0018	221608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-0019	221609	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,982.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant		
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0003	221772	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to KEVIN MENARD		
LAFOURCHE	LAFO17-609	221738	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
LAFOURCHE	LAFO18-601	221736	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.		
ORLEANS	ORLE19-149	200861	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$192.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center		
ORLEANS	ORLE19-152	200462	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$192.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center		
ORLEANS	ORLE19-154	200855	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center		

Board Minutes

Page 16 of 19

Printed: 5/13/2022 7:14:23 AM

Davish	OVD #	Olaina #	STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE21-017	210759	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Dennis Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE21-038	211221	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-128	212293	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process. Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-130	212295	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-146	212263	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-186	220142	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$396.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-188	220149	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-193	220150	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-232	220527	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$315.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-233	220529	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-234	220531	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense. Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-242	220665	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,002.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-242	221656	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,396.78 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-243	221686	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,499.63 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-247	221687	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-270	221195	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-279	221547	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,841.74 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Board Minutes

Page 17 of 19

Board Date: 05/10/2022 7:14:23 AM

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ORLEANS	ORLE21-281	221720	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,147.65 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-003	220961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$567.39 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services Payment of \$3,932.61 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-019	221828	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-020	221825	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-023	221729	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-044	221721	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ORLEANS	ORLE22-045	221733	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-024	221817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-034	221823	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-053	220032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0004	221282	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Casket World	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0006	221602	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0009	221714	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0010	221717	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. LANDRY	LAND21-001	221777	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. LANDRY	LAND21-002	221776	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,943.64 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

BrdMinutesCNoRpt

Board Minutes

Page 18 of 19

STANDARD				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
ST. MARY	MARY21-004	220770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. MARY	MARY22-001	221689	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. MARY	MARY22-003	221793	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-006	221691	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$2,258.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-006	221692	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM21-006	221693	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
TERREBONNE	TERR21-007	211523	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$601.01 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
TERREBONNE	TERR21-007	221770	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,941.30 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
VERMILION	VERM21-006	221085	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$4,741.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL22-001	221850	Claim Eligibility APPROVED. Payment of \$1,676.33 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

Board Minutes Page 19 of 19

Board Date: 05/10/2022 7:14:23 AM

ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS

Presented board members the updated version of House Bill 648.

Ms. Tonkovich asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for June 07, 2022.

Ms. Russ made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the motion. Ms. Tonkovich adjourned the meeting at 10:33 a.m.